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MWAA IFB 6-13-C006 
Rental Car Concession at IAD 

Metropolitan Washington Airports Authority 
 

RESPONSES TO CLARIFYING QUESTIONS 
February 15, 2013 

 
 
1. DTG request that if the Airport will not grandfather the incumbent sites, please drop the requirement for 

the starting MAG be 85% of previous year or $750K whichever is greater. Considering what is at stake, 
this requirement may force a RAC to bid stronger than its current revenue run rate and still lose its 
current facility site.  It’s almost a double jeopardy situation. It should be one or the other.  

 
 Response:  Invitation for Bids, Section IV. G.2 will remain unchanged. 
 
2. DTG request the Airport only require the Bidders to bid one year worth of Minimum Annual Guarantee. 

This eliminates the potential for bidders’ to “front or back “load bids within the specified criteria. By 
bidding only one year, year bidder will closely blend their MAG to achieve the site results they want. 
This one year MAG will be the floor MAG thought out the term of the agreement. The following 
contractual years after the first, should be at 85% of Concessions fee`s paid the previous year or the first 
year MAG, whichever is greater. This simplifies the process for the Airport and the RAC`s. This 
formula may also guarantee the Airport higher Concessionable revenues over the term of the agreement. 
It reduces the amount of contract administration required by the RAC. 

 
 Response: Please refer to the Questions & Answers dated February 8, 2013, #27. 
 
3. DTG request that Incumbents that are successful be allowed to keep their current facilities or choose the 

vacant facility. DTG has invested considerable capital in our current facility. In addition, DTG has 
considerable customer service process in place for our customers at this facility. Our maps, reservation 
center disclosure, emergency vehicle services (breakdowns, vehicle damage, theft, conversion of rental 
property etc: ), all these various services and processes are administered at our current site. Our current 
customer base is familiar with our location, the back entrance to the Airport to reach our lot. We have a 
significant number of items which we would like to stay in our current site.  

 
 Response: Please refer to the Questions & Answers dated February 8, 2013, #21. 
 
4. Please confirm that a Bidder which agrees to achieve a 10% ACDBE Goal through the purchases of 

Services and Goods, it would be considered an ongoing process through the term of this agreement?  It 
would be the expectation of DTG to achieve this every year of the Contract.  

 
 Response:  The 10% goal is an annual goal for the life of the contract. The contractor is expected 

to meet the goal each year of the contract (see draft Contract, Section 3.18 regarding reporting of 
achievements and good faith efforts reporting). 

 
5. Please confirm that for DTG which has a Parent, DTG must provide financials for DTG and for its 

Parent?   
 
 Response:  Please refer to the Invitation for Bids, Section IV.G.1.b.i  
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6. If the Parent is a Publically Traded entity, please confirm that the Airport will require the Parent to 
disclose shareholders with a stake of 10% or larger? 

 
 Response:  This is not a requirement.  Please refer to the Invitation for Bids, Section IV.G.1.b.i 
 
7. During our last round of questions the following question was asked:  
 

Q3. Page 4/16 Section IIG. If the Premises controlled by a family of brands are adjacent and contiguous, 
may the family connect the parcels such that they may be able to let traffic flow freely between the 
parcels? Once again this will greatly reduce the traffic on Autopilot drive which we feel is a key 
objective with the coming construction of Metro Rail. If Operators are able to connect the parcels of 
their brands, we can structure traffic in a manner that will reduce the driving interaction of customers 
and employees, which will further reduce accidents and enhance safety. 
 
You answer was: Family brands which bid on separate premises shall not co-mingle their premises. 
Each premise shall operate as a fully functional ready/return and service facility. 
 
Note that our question related to the desire for you to allow traffic to flow between parcels if the parcels 
controlled by our family of brands are adjacent and contiguous. This desire is to enhance the safety of 
our customers and employees, and to reduce traffic on AutoPilot Drive given the coming construction. 
The request neither co-mingles the premises nor reduces either parcel to less than a fully functional 
facility. It again relates to increasing safety and reducing traffic on AutoPilot Drive. If you do not grant 
this request then we ask a second question. Will you withhold your decision to grant this request until 
either a traffic study or some other method is employed to determine the impact that construction of the 
Metro Rail will have on the traffic on AutoPilot Drive? 

 
 Response: If the Contractor doesn’t co-mingle its premises or reduce either parcel to less than a 

fully functional facility, for safety reasons, the Authority may consider this request. Any such 
request will need to be submitted after contract award as a tenant facility modification.  

 
8. Will you reconsider abating the rent on Parcel #4? This parcel requires substantial investment that is 

frankly similar to starting anew. This fact was understood and considered by MWAA during its bid for 
this parcel last summer. We are not sure why the change was made on the rent policy for this parcel, 
unless there is a new benefit associated with the parcel that abates the effect of rent. 

 
 Response:  Parcel 4 has been fully amortized and the Authority is not granting abatement for any 

areas that have been fully amortized. 


